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CONFIDENTIAL  
 

 

03.03.2022 

 
 

RE: Extension of the Contract with PA Consulting for the provision of staffing 
solutions as part of the Covid-19 Vaccination Programme. 

 
Dear Supplier, 

PA Consulting Services Ltd has been providing staffing solutions to the Covid -19 Vaccination Programme (the 

Programme), for the Workforce workstream, under the agreed terms MCF. 

It is expected that the Programme will continue its activities to beyond March 2022, and it is understood that 

requirement for staffing solutions will continue similarly; as such, the Authority foresees requirement for the 

Supplier’s ongoing engagement to support the Programme. Therefore, in accordance with the agreement, the 

Authority wishes to extend the duration of engagement, under terms of the clause, to the full term of the Contract 

to 30th September 2022, through this written notice (the Extension): 

The extension of the agreement will allow the Authority to conduct further market competition and test the market 

as and when required. 

The 6 month extension of the contract is to the value of

All other terms and conditions will remain unchanged as per the Agreement. 

Please sign and confirm your receipt of the notice and confirmation of this Extension to the Contract below. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 






